



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

27 September 2022

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 07ú Deireadh Fómhair 2022, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m. on Friday, 07 October 2022, in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Josh Hannigan

S Martin

Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declaration of pecuniary or beneficial interests under Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.

2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 02ú Meán Fómhair 2022 a faomhadh (ceangailte), míosúil de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad Speisialta an 09 Meán Fómhair 2022(ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).
To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 02 September 2022 (attached), the special meeting of Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee held on 09 September 2022 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).

3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.

4. To receive an update on 2022 LPT expenditure year to date.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:15 a.m.)

Building and Development Control

5. To consider the taking in charge of Emerson Court, Prosperous, Co. Kildare (report to follow).



Kildare County Council

6. To consider the taking in charge of Royal Meadows estate, Kilcock, Co. Kildare (Ref. DC3107) (Report to follow).

7. **Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

Can the council confirm if there are any proposals to take in charge Ballintine Park at Allen?

Roads

8. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994 - Section 38 proposed Construction of New Bus Shelter on the New Road L-5049 (Outside Straffan Community Hall), Straffan (Out-bound) (report to follow).

9. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994 - Section 38 proposed Construction of New Bus Shelter on the New Road L-5049 (Opposite Straffan Community Hall), Straffan (In-Bound) (report to follow).

10. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**

That the council install a yellow box at the Hayfield Estate, Maynooth.

11. **Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó'Ceairúil**

That the council install a yellow box outside the entrance to Hayfield estate on the Meadowbrook Link Road, Maynooth.

12. **Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

That the council carry out a study of the Mill Street/Main Street, Maynooth junction to identify any modifications or remedial works required to accommodate the extra-long buses now running on Bus Éireann routes (115 and others in the future).



Kildare County Council

13. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council investigate the potential for making Derrymullen (Bond) Bridge in Allenwood a one-way traffic system, in order to make the road safer for people accessing the Grand Canal towpath from the village.

14. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council provide an estimated timeline for the repair of the metal barrier beside the footpath at the corner of Eleson House in Kilmeague and reviews the need for the concrete bollards up the hill beside the footpath.

15. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council resolve the intermittent traffic lights issues in Maynooth.

16. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council resolve the intermittent traffic lights issues in Kilcock.

17. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council undertake a safety review of Connaught Street, Kilcock to include the potential provision of road safety signage and additional public lighting on the road.

18. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council undertake to cut back the bushes and make safe the sight lines in Highfield Estate in Kilcock due to the obstruction of junction sightlines in the estate.

19. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council install one street light at the cul de sac in Curryhills Park, Prosperous.



Kildare County Council

20. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council install signage warning HGV traffic on the Hatters Cross Road and at the proximity of Digby Bridge of the inaccessible canal bridge crossing at Landenstown.

21. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

That the council carry out essential repairs at Lowtown, Robertstown in the interest of public safety.

22. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide an update on the installation of an electronic speed sign on the Pikes Bridge Road?

23. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó’Cearúil

Can the council confirm if it has engaged with the landowner to request the repair of a collapsed wall at the entrance to Moyglare Hall estate in Maynooth?

24. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council clarify the position on grace periods for paid parking in Maynooth?

25. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm, if and when metal bollards will be installed at the eastern end of the footpath in front of School Walk, Allenwood?

26. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council provide the results of speed counts on the approach road to Coill Dubh from the Brockagh direction, near to the entrance of Hawthorn Manor estate?

27. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the provision of ring roads in this municipal district, in particular, Maynooth and Kilcock?



Kildare County Council

28. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council confirm when new public lighting adjacent to the Connaught Street entrance of Ledwill Park estate will be fully connected and working?

29. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council confirm that the NTA have sought permission for the installation of a new bus stop outside Millerstown Estate, Kilcock?

30. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council confirm what progress has been made to alleviate risk of road traffic collisions at Firmount Cross?

31. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council update the members on planned footpath repairs in the municipal district confirming if older estates such as Railpark and Greenfield Drive in Maynooth will be included?

Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach Housing and Corporate Services (11:45 a.m.)

32. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó’Cearúil

That this municipal district committee writes to the ESB inviting them to meet with the members to discuss capacity in the district and the cause of the recent outages.

33. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

That this municipal district committee writes to Croi Laighean Credit Union to ask them to ensure that they keep their office in Allenwood open.

34. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on housing delivery on the site off the Straffan Road, Maynooth acquired by the council a number of years ago?



Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic Development (11:55 a.m.)

- 35.** To seek the views of the members in respect of a Strategic Housing Development application at Boycetown, Kilcock (ABP ref: 314564).
- 36.** To receive an update from the Strategic Projects and Public Realm Team.
- 37. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**
Can the council confirm what permissions were in place for the removal of the stone wall at the Boys' National School in Maynooth (corner of Moyglare and Kilcock roads) and what requirements were in place, if any, for its reinstatement?

Seirbhísí Uisce, Comhshaol agus Gníomhú ar son na hAeráide
Environment, Water Services and Climate Action (12:20 p.m.)

- 38. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**
That the council install columbarium walls at Straffan cemetery.
- 39. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**
Can the council confirm when works will commence on the extension at Allen cemetery?



Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic Community and Cultural Development (12:30 p.m.)

40. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council promote energy-saving information through libraries and websites and consider piloting talks for community groups in the municipal district that support those in fuel poverty.

41. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council coordinate resources to maintain the access road to Collegewood Manor, Abbotfield and Cluan Ailbe, given that the new developments Abbotfield and Cluan Ailbe have extended Collegewood Manor, Clane.

42. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó’Cearúil

Can the council confirm what progress has been made with the provision of a swimming pool in Maynooth and what correspondence has been sent/received in this regard?

43. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council outline the current maintenance and cleaning arrangements at the carpark and paths at Ballynafagh Lake, Prosperous?

44. Questions – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council update the committee on works to progress the new library in Clane?